TO & RETURN \$20.00 EACH.

\$16.50 EACH. d 14th ONLY. All good for return UNTIL SEPT. 23rd, 1891. ulars enquire of Canadian Pacific way Ticket Agents.

onial Railway ier Arrangement—1891

MONDAY, 22nd JUNE, 1891, of this Railway will run [daily ILL LEAVE ST. JOHN 

ans each way on Express train at 7.00 o'clock and Halifax assengers from [8t. John for Que-Chicago leave St. John at 18.35-leeping Car at Moncton. e attached to Through Night Ex-en St. John and Halifax. Halifax (Monday excepted) 6.10 m Chicago, Montreal and om Point du Chene...... Halifax Halifax...

D. POTTINGER, Chief Superintende

**Line Ry.** AND ST. STEPHEN.

ickest and Cheapest to St. Stephen. RS and 15 MINUTES.

senger Car, rious Smoking Car. ely been placed in fine condition, laced by new ones. Y.—The scenery of mountain and ad cannot be surpassed. INICS.

Y EXCURSIONS. ONE FARE, good to return on wrates to parties of five or more-hired for the season the

r. Reynolds, Lepreaux.

eo. Philps, 97 Prince William. T. Whitlock, Windsor Hotel, FRANK J. McPEAKE,

A great reduction will be made in Switches

HAIR STORE

113 Charlotte St.

E IN PROGRESS

## PROGRESS.

VOL. IV., NO. 176.

ST. JOHN, N. B., SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 1891.

PRICE FIVE CENTS.

MORE IN THE DIRECTORY OF 1891 THAN THAT OF 1881.

Probably no man in St. John is better Probably no man in St. John is better books were taken down and compared. Ten years ago the names of people living in Portland were published in type a size smaller than those living in the city proper,

names of those who are away, but do not page contains 44 names. From this it will be seen that there are over 2,000 names in intend to remain. This section of the census law is decidedly unjust, and in a seaport town like St. John we have to suffer by it. But it is not the city alone. In all parts of the province the effect is the same. Hundreds of people go away for a few months; some go to sea, others for health and the suffer of the same than the directory was just the same than the months; some go to sea, others for neath or pleasure; yet they all have their homes in St. John, and should be counted in the population. This has not been done, and the result is that these people are not enumerated among the inhabitants of any place. Suppose a St. John man happens to be in an American city when the consus is being taken there. He tells the census is being taken there. He tells the commerator his home is in St. John, and his name is not taken. If he was away stances under which the two books were from here when the enumerators were going their rounds, he is not counted; but he is a native of St. John for all that.

taken. I have had 25 years' experience tions, and see how they would compare with canvassers and know what a difficult with the count taken." task it is to get the right kind of men. them who was hardly equal to the work.

He worked for me when I was getting out lower cove to Indiantown, some month.

be attached to the fact that the men were paid so much for every name they got. You can readily understand how monotonous it is to ask the same questions over and over again, and how probable it is that a canvasser will get careless. Of course it is all new to the people in every house he enters, but it is the hardest thing imaginable for a man to believe this, and in his hurry to get through, he forgets to ask all along as smoothly as it otherwise might.

the city, and say they have secured every notes in their different districts, all the slips are placed in alphabetical order. pare the names on the slips with those in the book. When I find the same name on each I put a mark opposite it on the old since. directory. I go through all the slips in this way, checking them off. When I am done, you would be surprised to see the number of names in the book that have not been brought in. Thousands have in that vicinity and the attendance was

list of each to the canvassers, and send have liked. On their way hor them out to see what has become of all these people. They bring back the names fiddle, and pressed him into service. For ighths of them who are still living This shows how easily mistakes can be made, and how probable it is, that the census enumerators, who only made one round of the city, may have

issed hundreds of names.
"There is another difficulty which I sup-There is another difficulty which I suppose will always exist. The number of people who are under the impression that every man who canvasses for names is fafter the taxes' never seems to grow less, and you cannot convince them. They almost a clambake was prepared and aways refuse to give information, and your all disposed of in style.

With pleasure Tuesday, and made their terest in the city, and if the number of visitors who come here during the summer to a sail down the bay, and on their reduction of those iters who come here during the summer season in the future is not as large as it might be had the castle been converted into on a summer hotel, all who do come will undoubtedly visit Mount Pleasant to inspect Reed's Folly. pose will always exist. The number of convention an event to be remembered people who are under the impression that every man who canvasses for names is for a sail down the bay, and on their reways refuse to give information, and prove | disposed of in style.

TWO THOUSAND NAMES a great hindrance to the work. I've been IT IS "REED'S FOLLY." JOGGINS PROPERTY BOOMING. publishing the directory for over 25 years, and there are hundreds of people who do

"How does this year's directory compare with that of 1881 p" repeated the publisher, in answer to a query. "Let us see," and he led the way into the library. The two on the subject.

"There has been a great mistake made," said Mr. McAlpine, as he dropped into an easy chair at his residence the other evening. "The population has not fallen off any since 1881, and I think a recount would show that I am right in saying so. The mistake was made in not taking the names of those who are away, but do not not populated by the names of those who are away, but do not not populated by the names of those who are away, but do not not populated by the names of those who are away, but do not not populate than those living in the city proper, and were made up two columns to the page. Now all the names are together. This made it a little difficult to make the comparison, but it was found, after making all due allowances, that there were directory for 1891-92 than in the names of those who are away, but do not published for 1881-2. An average

compiled are the same.
"I think it would pay the city to have he is a native of St. John for all that.
There are hundreds of cases of this kind.
"Then, again, it is doubtful whether all the names of those living in the city were why not take a few wards in different sec-

The enumerators may have been the best that could be secured, but I know one of When poles for the electric street railthis year's directory, and was not very satisfactory. However, this may be an exceptional case.

ago, it was generally supposed that the cars would be running by electricity before the winter set in. Such, however, has not I do not think that much weight should been the case. Horses still have to draw along as smoothly as it otherwise might.

The tracks have been wired to the end of "And this is the most important part of the paving, and the street railway people

coming in daily contact with the disease until one of them was stricken down. In her case scarlatina assumed a malignant form and she died after a few days' illness.

Pond street rang with merriment one en missed.
"Well, I write the names down, give a not as lively as some of those present would want of a better place they danced in the street, and made enough noise to make everybody in that vicinity aware of the fact.

THE NAME OF THE HUGE STRUC. TURE ON MOUNT PLEASANT.

viewed Mr. Reed in regard to the financial condition of the art gallery, and published his remarks, which showed a very unsatisfactors extend to the present output has been obtained with a single rope. The

atory, and Mr. Reed is having it built for atory, and Mr. Reed is having it built for his own special benefit, or, as he told PROGRESS to study the Wolfe comet when it makes its appearance. At present it would be difficult to understand what object he in in has in view, for the structure looks like a huge pile of scantling, nailed together promiscuously. It presents a very imposing appearance, however, and when it is finished, will no doubt look more attractive. At They find a Good Time.

The postal clerks combined business with pleasure Tuesday, and made their terest in the city, and if the number of visits the city, and if the number of visits the combined division the summer. any rate it will be one of the points of inspect Reed's Folly.

The stockholders of the Joggins mine The stockholders of the Joggins mine will be pleased to learn such favorable news from a property which has been as tracting considerable attention lately. Nobody, however, seems to know much about it, although people passing down Dorchester street and Jeffries' hill are usually so struck with the appearance of the building that they seldom fail to make some remark about it.

A representative of Progress who hapened to be in its vicinity this week, was curious enough to make some inquiries of a gentleman, whom he found gazing upon it with evident admiration. The gentleman was Mr. Robert Reed, its owner.

Mr. Reed's Enterprises and the Opposition of the Dorsg are levated position on Mount Pleasant has been attracting considerable attention lately. Nobody, however, seems to know much about it, although people passing down Dorchester street and Jeffries' hill are usually so struck with the appearance of the building that they seldom fail to make some remark about it.

A representative of Progress who hapened to be in its vicinity this week, was curious enough to make some inquiries of a gentleman, whom he found gazing upon it with evident admiration. The gentleman was Mr. Robert Reed, its owner.

Mr. Reed has spent a great deal of time and money in his efforts to establish some-

tory state of affairs at that time. The heading of the article was written from the conclusions drawn from the interview, and that was the only part of the article not in Underground the old bord and pillar sys-Mr. Reed's own words. Although this tem of working has been entirely superwas three years ago Mr. Reed remembered the heading this week as distinctly as if it is almost exclusively used in mining low the heading this week as distinctly as if it appeared last Saturday. He also remembered the interviewer, and took the opportunity to give him a piece of his mind. Mr. Reed is a man of large experience, but, as he says, the interview is a new thing, and he could not understand how a reporter could talk to a man, get information and publish anything that might be unfavorable to that man. He thinks that twould be the work of an enemy, and that the would rather have Progress get its in a formation from an enemy of the institution its possible Progress at its in good shape, and will soon be well at work endeavors to get information from the people who should know all about any public institution its readers are interested in, and although it is not always a pleasant public institution its readers are interested become quite popular in the local market, in, and although it is not always a pleasant and finds a ready sale for domestic purwas no exception. If it was evident from what Mr. Reed said that the gallery was

"And this is the most important part of the work. Unless questions are asked nothing will be learned. When I have canvassers out for the directory I impress this upon them every morning. My last words always are: 'Ask all the questions.' Yet I find they do not do so.

"For instance a canvasser enters a house," 'See instance a canvasser enters a house, when I have the words always are: 'Ask all the questions.' Yet I find they do not do so.

"For instance a canvasser enters a house, when I have the words always are: 'Ask all the questions.' Yet I find they do not do so.

"For instance a canvasser enters a house, when I have the way of preparing the cars this fall almost impossible.

"And this is the most important part of the paving, and the street railway people what Mr. Reed said that the gallery was being conducted as it should be, Progress would have been only too glad to say so.

"In the paving, and the street railway people what Mr. Reed said that the gallery was being conducted as it should be, Progress would have been only too glad to say so.

"In the endless chain of other days has disappeared, and the coal is lowered to the whart by a wire cable, attached to drum operated by a hoisting engine. The whart to do anything that will be a benefit to the city. For many years he tried hard to form the hoisting engine is to be built, and the coal is lowered to the what Mr. Reed said that the gallery was being conducted as it should be, Progress would have been only too glad to say so.

"Mr. Reed has now given up all attempts to do anything that will be a benefit to the city. For many years he tried hard to form the hoisting engine is to be built, and the coal is lowered, and the coal is lowered to the what Mr. Reed said that the gallery was being conducted as it should be, Progress would have been only too glad to say so.

"Mr. Reed has now given up all attempts to do anything that will be a benefit to the city. For many years he tried hard to form the hoisting engine is to be built, and the coal is lowered.

add another to the row.

In building the huge tower on Mount Pleasant, he has a very different object in view. "That," said he, pointing to the structure reaching toward the sky, "that is structure reaching toward the sky, "that is structure reaching toward the sky, "that is structure reaching toward the sky," that is the first toward whom an officer while to take to the station by the a folly, the folly of an old man, who has endeavored to build something that would be a benefit to the city, and has failed. You may call it Reed's Folly if you it does create some excitement around town. An alarm is struck and the fire department called out, the man lifted into the hose cart and taken to the station. This is the way it was done Wednesday night, with an intoxicated individual four the mud at the foot of Union street. The police seem determined to have a patrol wagon, if they have to bring out the entire fire department, engines, ladder cart and all.

By the death of Mr. John Sandall the

Mc Arthur's Bookstore, 80 King street.

BAD WATER AND AIR. THE CAUSES OF MALIGNANT DIPH-THERIA AT WOODLAWN.

Mr. Reed has spent a great deal of time and money in his efforts to establish something that might be a benefit to St. John. He has been unsuccessful, and gracefully acknowledges the fact. This has not been from any fault of his own, for he says he has met with overwhelming opposition in all his undertakings, and considers Prageres one of his greatest opponents. This paper's comments on the management of the Owen's art institution has made him of this opinion.

Two or three years ago the writer interviewed Mr. Reed in regard to the financial

before her death,

In the meantime the physician in attendance found a friend of the sick ladies, who,

ance found a friend of the sick ladies, who,

PROGRESS is not aware that Marble

PROGRESS is not aware that Marble Case to the rector of Trinity and Mrs.

Brigstocke, who immediately procured a professional nurse and drove to Woodlawn, where they remained until after the The citizens have not had such attractive

death of both ladies.

The physician looked for the cause of

On the Street and on the Platform. more widely known than Father Chiniquy, side is given with equal willingness. words always are: 'Ask all the questions.' Yet I find they do not do so.
"For instance acarasser enters a bous, gets the name of the tenant, enquires about the family, probably gets the name of the tenant, enquires about the family, probably gets the name of the tenant, enquires about the family, probably gets the name of the tenant, enquires about the family, probably gets the satisfied, and like that is sufficient. There may be five or six cons, but half of them are not enumerated. If he gets a good into the states, and that when they do that every hope of seases, and make it into a park and forgets to enquire whether there is a family living upstairs. I always tell them to ask are there any more?" If they do not make mistakes.

"Men come to me in the evening and and congratulate themselves on the morth the canada congratulate themselves on the work whether they spend a day on one house."

"Men come to me in the evening and they have done; but I tell them I don't want that I want all the names, no matter whether they spend a day on one house."

"When I tell you how we compile the directory, you can see how easily it is for carvassers to make mistakes.

"When I tell you how we compile the directory, you can see how easily it is for carvassers to make mistakes.

"When I tell you how we compile the directory, you can see how easily it is for carvassers the ease, and the a subort page, and will make the access, and make it is for carvassers the ease, and the a subort page of the property of the first the compile and the compile and the case, and the and the and the and the property of the first the compileration of the sum of the property of the proper he attracts very little attention while walkremarks with gestures and antics that cannot fail to make his bearers remem-

extended a call to Rev. Mr. Greer of the face. The annoyance of presenting a dime diocese of Delaware to take Rev. Father and having it discounted two cents, is Davenport's place when he goes to Philadelphia. The third Sunday in September American tourists do considerable exposwill be Father Davenport's last Sunday in tulating on this account. he city before he goes to Philadelphia. It is quite probable that the society of St. George, of which he is chaplain, will tender him a reception before his departure.

ure resorts. He has made a success of ure resorts. He has made a success of Duck cove this year, and now is turning his attention to Harding's point, which has than the disease. The tenant evidently

Advertise in "Progress." It pays.

THE OFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT Of the Opening of the St. John Opera House Sentember 21st.

Progress prints the official announ

The next day he saw her. She was very announced ill, but still moving about her room, and persisted in keeping up until three hours before her death, before her death, the physician in attend-

evenings in anticipation for a long time.

These facts account, without reasonable doubt, for the malignant disease which caused the death of the two ladies. On the Street and on the Platform.

Although there are few men in America RESS printed it. The story of the other

A new use has been found for the hose wagons of the fire department The berlin, and even those who do not agree with all he says, find his lectures interesting and do so still. That there is much of it is obsculation is quite with all he says, find his lectures interesting the same of the same office Saturday, when many dollars in dimes Coming and Going.

The trustees of the Mission church have

It is taken at its face and paid out at its greater than the monetary loss, and

tagious diseases does not seem to have much effect on some people. One of these lived on St. Paul's str Mr. E. W. Tree seems determined to days ago. There was diphtheria in the boom the outskirts of St. John for pleashis attention to Harding's point, which has many advantages not possessed by the cove. He proposes to form a company and run both places on lines that will please and attract the public. Everyone will wish him success in his enterprise.

The disease. The tenant evidently saw in the latter a good chance to get rid of the former, and decided to move. The invalids went part of the way to the new house in the street care. The only thing they left at their former residence was the bearing of health's placed.